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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2018 9:55 AM

To: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa

Subject: FW: Arrange survey for SJL3875R 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Mariesa, 

 

FYNA. 

 

 

 

Thanks. 

 

 

 

From: City Auto [mailto:cityauto@singnet.com.sg]  
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 9:51 AM 

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey 

Subject: Arrange survey for SJL3875R  

 

Dear Motor survey department, 

 

Kindly arrange LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd survey on following vehicle : 

 

Survey TP, 

 

Your vehicle : SLG2709Y 

 

Our vehicle  :  SJL3875R 

 

D.O.A            :  11/02/2018 

 

LOCATION   : Blk 160, Sin Ming Drive, Sin Ming Auto City #05-01 Singapore 575722 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Vronica LawVronica LawVronica LawVronica Law    

City Auto Pte Ltd 
Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate, 

#01-60/62 Sin Ming Road, 

Singapore 575643 

Tel  : 6453 1235 

Fax : 6453 7944 

 


